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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jowyn Tay <jowyn.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 3:35 PM

Cc: Alfred Toh; Jowyn Tay

Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SGR7203H AS AT 05 JAN 2017 (THEFT CASE)
Attachments: 14032018153358.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Refer to the said matter.

Please let us have your recommendation on the market value for SGR7203H as at 05 Jan 2017 and note that this is
an off-peak car. We are not able to provide the LTA rebate (enclosed the Transfer Fee) as this is a theft case.

Basic details of vehicle:

Madel: Nissan Sunny 1.6 Ex

Date of Registration: 14 Feb 2007
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We await for your reply urgently. nett b
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Thank you. : :

Regards,

Jowyn Tay

Deputy Claims Executive

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 0793809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896174

Fax: 6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
jowyn.tay@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
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Disclaimer:

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte.
Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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Transfer Fee Enquiry

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Typs:

Vehlcie Attachment 1 :
Vehicle Schema :
Vehicle Make ;

Vehicle Model

Chassis No. :

Propellant:

Engine No. :

Engine Capachy
Maximum Power Quiput:
Maximum Laden Waighl:
Unladen Weight

Year Of Manufaciure:

Qriginal Registration
Data:

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Categary :

SGR7203H

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Ko Attachment
Revised Off-Peak Car
NISSAN

SUNNY 1.6EXM
JN1CFAN1620105230
Petrol

QG168420358

1587 cc

81.0 kW (108 bhp}
1615 kg

1085 kg

2008

14 Feb 2007

A - Car (1600cc & below)
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Textsiza+ -

Quota Premium : $11,483.00

COE Expiry Date : 13 Feb 2017

Road Tax Expiry Date: 13 Feb 2014

PARF Elgiify EXVY 13 £t 2017

Inspection Due Date : 13 Feb 2014

Intended Transfar Dats : 28 Feb 2014

CO2 Emission: -

Late renewsl fee(s) will be Imposed if road tax J lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tay Pavable for fea(s) payable.

Road tax, induding Ovear Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vahicle to the new regisiered owner when ils awnarship is

being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 14 Feb 2014 to 13 Feb 2015)
Amount Before GST
(5%)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Tatal :

Nett Road Tax Amount
[After Ofiselting Over
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

G3T Amount
{38)

Amount After GST
{S8)

11.00

11.00
242,00

253.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vil/action/enquireTransferFeeDetailsProxy?FUNCTION_ID=F05... 28/02/2014




